

From:

To: Behnam Ghaffari

Date: May 29, 2009

Subject: FCC File No. 0129-EX-RR-2009

Message:

Hi Ben,

I'm not sure why the parameters didn't carry through. I've listed the information from the previous grant.

824-849 MHz FX 1M25F9W 7W
824-849 MHz MO 1M25F9W 7W
869-894 FX 1M35F9W 500W
869-894 MO 1M35F9W 500W

Also, please note the email went to Paul Guckian instead of me. If you have further question, if there anything I need to do to make sure the email comes to me to avoid any delays?

Thanks,
John